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December 10, 2003


June 22, 2004
Mike Hernandez

Barlow District

780 NE Court St.

Dufur, OR 97021

Dear Mike,

Thank you for taking time to meet with me Tuesday, June 15. I found the discussion very informative. I hope we can continue our conversation about upcoming projects. Due to time restrictions, however, I was not able to raise an important issue of concern to us; that being how logging operations have been carried out on the Hilynx sale. 

First, we were disappointed that a waiver was issued to open Road 43 prematurely. (Roads 4300, 4310, and 2130 are closed by a CFR order MH144-02-86 from December 1 through April 1 of each operating year, CT5.12#).  Although you have the ability to issue waivers, this authority should be used sparingly. The purpose for this waiver was to allow logging to take place prematurely, against the recommendations of the Environmental Assessment (EA). EAs are designed to reveal impacts of projects to the public. When the mitigation measures are not followed, the impacts of the project change. Changing the project after the fact breaks down public trust in the agency. 

A key mitigation measure in the EA was that springtime logging should be avoided in order to minimize scarring and wounding of bark that is particularly sensitive at that time:

2.7 Mitigation Measures Common to All Action Alternatives

2.7.1 Vegetation

Green reserve trees are sensitive to bark damage in the early spring. Any damage to a green tree will accelerate introduction of Indian paint fungus. A seasonal restriction from March 1 through June 30 will help mitigate spread of this fungus. (EA, 30)

This was recommended in order to reduce the spread of disease, the primary stated reason for the Hilynx logging project, as illustrated in this opening statement: “The Barlow Ranger District proposed to harvest trees in stands that exhibit Indian paint and other diseases,” EA, 1.The fact that the Forest Service would allow logging to be conducted in a manner that increases the risk of disease, counter to the EA’s stated intentions, again does not help build the public trust in the agency. 

I spoke with Becky Nelson regarding our concerns for the early logging, and was told that the purchaser was using shovel logging, which was a method that offered an unusually high level of control, and therefore wounding was unlikely to happen. Later, after researching shovel logging, I asked the same question of Fred Temler, and was told that shovel logging offered no greater control to minimize tree wounding than other methods. Our concerns about tree wounding have been justified by evidence we have found in the aftermath of springtime logging. On April 4, 2004, Bark volunteers found more than two dozen leave trees with fresh scars in Hipo Unit 1A north of FR-4310.  We also found several leave trees freshly ripped in half, but still standing (top half likely to fall by weathering).  Additionally, we found a cut leave tree with no signs of a faint sea green spray paint on the tree.  Three other cut leave trees in this unit had a faint sea green spray paint on them.  Oil residue was found along the track harvester trails. We have photos of scarring and the cut leave tree.

Regarding the sea green paint; your office informed one of our volunteers that sea green spray indicated that the trees were being removed to make way for a road. Our question in relation to this is: were these logged leave trees counted toward the green tree retention standard or the wildlife snag standard? If so, did you compensate for that to meet requirements?

On June 13, 2004 Bark volunteers found five leave tree stumps on the ground with no signs of the trees in Hipo Unit 1A south of FR-4310.  No sea green paint rested on any of these stumps.  Some of these stumps show signs of the bark being scraped off where the orange spray paint spot rest on the bottom of the tree.  Other observations found almost a dozen trees with scarring, and one uprooted leave tree. Volunteers also spotted an uprooted leave tree and several leave trees with scars in Hipo Unit #2. Photos are attached.

Finally, several members of the public have mentioned to Bark that they have called your office repeatedly for information, requesting a field visit related to the above concerns in addition to other matters, and have not gotten a response in return. One person told me that they have left messages 7 times, with no return phone call. This lack of responsiveness is unacceptable for an agency whose mission is to serve the public.

Mike, I appreciate your looking into these matters and I look forward to your prompt response to our concerns. 

Sincerely, 

Sandi Scheinberg

Executive Director
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